Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Saturday, 2 April, 2022 9:40 AM

To: ‘assignments'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: SMR4422R - OD Claim

Attachments: DL.tif; SMR4422R_31032022.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref : TBA
Dear Meng Yan,
Please proceed to survey and revert.

There is no excess applicable under Section I.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Meei Huey <meeihuey@modernautomotive.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2022 5:35 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Subject: SMR4422R - OD Claim

Dear Gerald / Ms Ong,
The above vehicle is claiming under own damage at our workshop and the report has been done by us.

Please find the SAS report for your perusal and kindly arrange to survey the vehicle.
We will email you the estimate once it’s ready.

Please revert.
Thank you

Regards,

Meei Huey, Ho

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd | MM Trading Enterprise
Blk 3023A Ubi Road 1 #01-61 S(408717)

Tel: 8121 3226



Fax: 6747 6720



